Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 09/29/2020 P.C. # 1

From: McCambridge, Michael

To: Brown, Don

Cc: McGill, Richard

Subject: FW: JCAR, R21-8/35 IAC 310

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 9:20:29 AM

Please add to the R21-8 wastewater pretreatment update as a PC.

From: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 7:11 AM

To: McCambridge, Michael <Michael.McCambridge@illinois.gov>
Subject: Fw: JCAR, R21-8/35 IAC 310

Good morning, again:

| haven't looked at the context for this requested change but I'm assuming the cross-reference is to
Sections within the same Part, making "35 Ill. Adm. Code" unnecessary.

Please let me know your response and I'll get back to Jonathan. Thanks.

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 7:11 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] R21-8/35 IAC 310

Would the Board be amenable to the following change?:

In lines 265-266, strike “35 Ill. Adm. Code” and add “Sections”.
Thanks for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst Il

lllinois General Assembly

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
700 Stratton Building

Springfield IL 62706

During the COVID-19 emergency, please call or text my mobile at 217-816-9481
JonathanE@ilga.gov
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State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.





